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April 12, 2013 (emailed to all proposers on this date)
ADDENDUM # 5
RFP #021307
SUN DEVIL FITNESS COMPLEX

2011-50012
Please note the following answers to questions that were asked prior to the deadline for inquiries date of April 9, 2013. 
Notification:
The due date has been extended to:

Time and Date Set for Closing
3:00 P.M., MST, 04/23/13
RFI 1 – Section 27 41 00

4-03-2013

1. Drawing ta512 shows rack detail, the clouded area refers to space for Social Lounge/Gaming Equipment.  There is no call out for the gaming equipment in the products list, nor is it present in the schedule, may we assume that this is Owner provided?

The clouded area is referenced on drawing sheets ta5.02 and 5.12. They are noting the equipment is shared between the two spaces. The equipment is to be provided by AV contractor and listed in the TA series drawings and part 2 of specification section 274100.
2. Drawing ta0.05 shows a PWB-250 wallbox, it is indicated that the low voltage contractor to purchase and install device plates for terminations, does the request involve purchase of the PWB-250 wallbox also?

The PWB-250 back box will be provided by General contractor, all device plates and terminations for AV cabling will be provided by AV contractor.
3. In Schedule 3.05 A.4.a. the LCD touchpad has been struck out, and no other type of control panel/pad has been called out.  Is the omission a typo, or do we assume that a button control plate is preferred as called out in 3.05 B.2.?

This section was struck out from the removal of a local touch panel interface in the room. The Area is to be controlled via the NXV-300 or iPad license provided by AV contractor.
4. In Schedule 3.05 A.4.a. states:  Control System:  users shall have full function control of all room source and system functions (including a light dimming system) with one button operation. These sources and associated electronics are to be detailed in the control drawing associated with these rooms. The telecommunications and AV drawings (ta5.21 & tSK02/ta5.50) show the Lutron Grafik Eye System for lighting control, but they Grafik Eye is not called out in the equipment list.  Are these systems provided by the AV contractor or is it provided by others?
Lighting system is provided by others. AV contractor only required to provide interface for lighting control in Multipurpose/Meeting Room 169, 171.

5. In Schedule 3.05 A.4.a.1) states:  Electrical Boxes and Conduit: Electrical Contractor to provide electrical boxes and conduit below the floor, in the walls, and above the ceiling. Be responsible for all custom AV plates and the necessary cabling connecting to the system’s equipment. First, do the electrical conduit and boxes include cable tray and ladder rack? Next, can we assume that the low voltage/ AV contractor is responsible for the custom AV plates and cabling connecting to the systems equipment?
Correct, electrical contractor is providing all conduit, cable tray and ladder rack, and electrical back boxes. AV contractor is to provide all custom AV plates with cabling connecting to specified systems.
6. Schedule 3.05 B.2. calls out the conference room system shall include a wall-mounted flat panel display that will be installed at the front of the room. A stereo program audio reinforcement system shall be provided utilizing integrated display and ceiling speakers. There are no one-lines or rack riser to indicate what amplification will be used to drive Rm. 161 ceiling speakers.  Is it the intent to drive Rm. 161 ceiling speakers with the flat panel display amplifier?
Flat panel display is to provide the local source audio reproduction. The ceiling speakers are to be powered from the BGM/Paging system.
7. Rooms 159, 165 each have a ceiling speaker called out, there are no one-lines or rack riser to indicate what amplification will be used to drive Rm. 159 & 165 ceiling speakers.  Please clarify.
Ceiling speakers to provide audio reproduction from local iPod dock. Self-powered speakers or plenum rate amplifier will be provided.
8. Schedule 3.05 C.2. calls out  A separate stereo program and monaural speech audio reinforcement system shall be provided.  An ancillary rack has been specified for the rear of the room, to include all AV sources and connections. The room shall include integrated wall speakers and an array of ceiling hung speakers.  There are no one-lines or plan views to indicate there are wall speakers in Rm. 169 or 170 for stereo program.  Also there are racks indicated in both Rm. 169 and 170, but the rack riser on drawing ta5.22 indicates that equipment for both rooms are located in one rack.  Please clarify. 
Display speakers are to be used as wall mounted speakers as noted on ta5.20. Equipment racks located in front of rooms are called out as infrastructure only locations and noted on tSK02/ta1.00, equipment for both rooms to be located in storage 171Arack location.
9. Drawing ta5.21 shows a Lutron Grafik Eye controller, is the AV contractor to just control the Grafik Eye or is the AV contractor to provide the equipment?
AV contractor to provide interface to bridge between AV control system and room lighting control system.
10. On drawing tSK01/ta2.00 rooms 169 and 170 infrastructure for projectors and screens are called out. The projectors and screen equipment are struck out in the specification.  With the equipment “gone” to we still keep the infrastructure called out on the drawing?
AV contractor is not providing infrastructure at any location. Infrastructure is to remain for future projector and screen.
11.  Drawing ta5.02 shows rack detail, the clouded area refers to space for Social Lounge Equipment.  There is no call out for the gaming equipment in the products list, nor is it present in the schedule, may we assume that this is Owner provided?

Please refer to question 1 response.
12. Schedule D.6.a. calls out The Control System will be controlled from a hardwired color LCD touch screen that shall terminate at the staff station. From this touch screen, users shall have full function control of all room source and system function, there is no touch pad indicated on the one-lines.  Shall we assume the touch pad to be “like” the other touch pads in the project?
Correct the touchpad is referring to the web interface of the NXV-300 and the iPad licenses for control.
13. Schedule 3.05 E. 2. calls out the flat panel display system shall include wall-mounted flat panel displays installed on the front wall of the room.  Drawing tSK01 / ta2.01 indicates pedant mounting, can we assume a typo in the specification?
Flat Panel displays have been relocated to pole mounted displays as noted in Part 2 of specifications 274100 and the ta series drawings.
14. Schedule 3.05 E. 6. A. calls out The Control System will be controlled from a hardwired color LCD touch screen that shall terminate at the staff station. From this touch screen, users shall have full function control of all room source and system function, there is no touch pad indicated on the one-lines.  Shall we assume the touch pad to be “like” the other touch pads in the project?
Correct the touchpad is referring to the web interface of the NXV-300 and the iPad licenses for control.
15. One-lines and system flow plans not present for Small Gym 211 & 212. Are these drawings available for take-off purposes?

Small gym equipment one-line are located on tSK02/ta5.40 drawing sheet.
16. One lines for rooms 176A, 176, 151, 154, 260, 208 Exterior pool patio and North Patio are provided, is there any other documentation available for take-off purposes?

One-line information for these spaces are located on drawing sheet tSK02/ta5.40.
17. Please re-state the submittal and acceptance of alternates.

Product alternate proposals will only be accepted after project award. Contractor must bid the specified equipment.
18. Who is responsible for additional RG6 runs as described for future use?

All building RG6 cabling is provided by telecom contractor. AV contractor is responsible for any required Patch or “jumper” cables from building cabling to AV devices.
19. Does the A/V contractor need to incorporate the cost of all lift vehicles needed?

Any equipment or supplies needed for installation will be provided by AV contractor.
20. Is the A/V contract involved in the Public Address system requirements?

Contractor to provide tie in to existing paging/BGM system as noted on drawing sheet tSK02/ta5.40 and in specifications provided.
21. When will a site visit be possible?

Site visits are available through ASU Purchasing department.
22. Are projection screens and projector mounts being provided by the customer?

No projectors or screens in project, infrastructure only locations listed on ta series drawings.
23. Will the electric contractors be providing all the conduit at the projector, TV, and speaker locations or is that assigned to the A/V contractor?   All conduit and electrical backboxes as noted on ta series drawings are provided by General Contractor.
24. On drawing tSK01/ta2.00 rooms 169 and 170 have the symbol  [image: image2.png]


with a number “4” and “6” inserted and a note – 11 requesting an extra coaxial cable?  Is this a V & D responsibility or is the AV contractor to provide?

AV Contractor is not responsible for Building Category cabling or Building coaxial cabling. Contractor is to provide any required patch or “jumper” cables from building cabling to provided AV devices.
25.  Social Lounge, #152 Drawing tsK02/ta5.10.  We would like to propose a substitution for the (4) Panasonic TH-55LV50U LCD displays noted in the single line drawings.  In Place of the Panasonic Displays, CCS would like to substitute the NEC X551UN-TMX4P (4-LCD Display Bundle).  See provided NEC cut-sheet attached with Proposer Inquiry form.
Substitutions cannot be requested until post award.  NEC monitors do not support HDCP when arrayed.
26. CTDG – Specification page #27 4100-35-B.  Wellness Suite (159, 165, 161)

Question:  The specifications define three (3) suites in the Fitness Complex that will be mediated classrooms.  The floor plans and single line drawings only show one (1) Meeting Room #161.  Is Meeting Room #161 a “Wellness Suite”?  Should AVC provide bid pricing for three (3) rooms or one (1) room?  Please clarify.

None of these spaces are mediated classrooms.  As noted in specifications and ta series drawings, it contains one conference room and areas with BGM via iPod docks.

27. CTDG Specifications page #27 41 00-42 – G. Small Gym 1 & 2 (211, 212)

Question:  CTDG mentions an AV System for Small Gym 1&2 in the specifications; however, does not provide any single-line drawings for Small Gym 1&2.  Will CTDG be providing updated signal flow drawings for this area?  The floor plans show the room numbers of Small Gym as #251/253.  Please advise.
Single line drawing was provided and located on the sheet tSK02/ta5.40.

28.  CTDG – Specifications page #27 41 00-26 Item 40) Custom Multi-Gang AV Plates
We would like to propose a substitution for the Whirlwind Custom AV Plates/Panels.  In place of the Whirlwind Custom Panels, we would like to substitute Covid Custom Plates/Panels.  Upon request, we will provide samples of the Covid Custom Panels for CTDG review and approval.

Contractor is to provide multi-gang custom AV plates.  Being a custom plate without part number any custom plate achieving the specified requirements will be acceptable.  Contractor is to provide sample and  layout for approval as noted in Section 1.08 Submittals.

29.  Fitness-Cardio/Strength Area 170 (Drawing tSK02/ta5.30)

Question:  Signal Flow drawings show “CATV” feeds into the plasma and LCD displays.  Is the “CATV” backbone and cabling to these displays Owner Furnished Owner Installed “OFOI”?  Should the AVC provide pricing for “CATV” Distribution?  Please advise.
AV Contractor to provide patch or “jumper” cable from building CATV system to provided AV devices.  Building CATV system will be provided by telecom contractor.

30. CTDG – Drawings (tSK01/ta0.09 & tSK01/ta0.10)

Question:  These drawings show the Chatsworth Telecom/IT data equipment racks, ASU – provided network switches, patch-panels and wire managers. Are these all Owner Furnished – Contractor Installed items?  Should the AVC provide bid pricing for the equipment racks and patch panels?  Should the AVC only provide pricing on the AV related items? 
All items contained on these sheets are provided by others.  They are provided for reference.
31. CTDG – Drawing (tSK01/ta 08)

Question:  The sheet notes on this drawing page located at the bottom call out several SM – Single Mode and MM – Multimode Fiber runs between MDF (150U1); IDF (250U2); and IDF (270).  Are these fiber runs “OFOI” Owner Furnished Owner Installed.  Should the AVC provide pricing in their bid package for this infrastructure?  

All fiber backbone cabling will be provided by others.
32. CTDG – Drawings (tSK02/ta5.40)

Question:  DSP.01 (Mic/Line feeds input #5 thru #11)

Symbol – Audio/OFE Inputs.  CTDG – Where are these (Audio/OFE) feeds coming from?

As noted on the subtext of the hex symbol, the audio source is coming from Paging System.  AV Contractor is to provide any additional interface cards required to connect OFE Paging System.

33. CTDG – Drawing (ta5.22) – (Floor Plate Detail)

Question:  CTDG, What type of HDMI input/extender should we specify in the Floor-Box Plate detail?  Should AVC plan on using an HDMI Extender?  What method should we use to send the HDMI signal to the AMX-DX Link Transmitter in the AV Rack?

Cabling standards are required to be upheld.  Provide proper cable sizing and transportation medium to DX transmitters for a complete and functioning system. 
34. CTDG – Drawing (ta5.21) Lighting Control Interface 
Question:  - CTDG, can you provide more input on the type of “Lighting System” that the Electrical Contractor will be installing?  Example:  The Lutron Dimming Series.  Please specify the exact, Lutron Graphic Eye interface you would like the AVC to provide pricing for. 

Field verify exact installed lighting system.  AV contractor to provide interface for local control of lighting presets for multipurpose room.
35. CTDG – Drawing (tSK01/ta1.02) – Scoreboards

Question: CTDG – Is the Electrical Contractor running low-voltage cable for the scoreboards or is the AVC responsible for running cable?  

Connections to the scoreboards are network cabling.  This is provided by others.

36. CTDG – Drawing (tSK02/ta1.10) – Small Bym #251/#253 – Rack Locations 

Question:  - CTDG will be providing rack-elevations for the AV equipment in the Small Gym Storage Closets?

Rack elevation will not be provided, equipment connections called out on drawing sheet tSK02/ta5.40.
37. CTDG – Drawing (ta5.01) – Control Interface

Question:  CTDG – Can you provide a more detailed scope/description for the “Control Interface” of the Social/Gaming Room?

Social lounge/gaming area control will be provided via NXV-300 and iPad licenses.
38. CTDG – Drawing (tSK02/ta5.10) Social Lounge AV Signal Flow #152

Question:  CTDG, See attached drawing.  What is the intent of tying in the Analog Wall plate to the Video Wall?  What is the intent of tying analog audio into the video wall?  We noted the “Digital” link between the (4) displays that create the video wall single image, but do not see an “Analog” daisy chain looped through the displays.  All sources to be linked through the digital daisy chain to allow any source to be one single image across all four (4) displays.  Audio is being routed through the display and will need to be connected back to room’s DSP for speaker amplification.
39. AMX – Enova DGX 32 X 32 Matrix

Question:  CTDG – Who is responsible for pulling Belden Shielded Cat-6 Cable from IT-MDF 150U1 to all AMX DGX Receivers?  Has this cable already been pulled?  Is there a structured cable company on –site contracted to do this work? 

All Category cabling will be provided from the telecom contractor.  All other cabling is to be provided by AV Contractor.

40. CTDG – Drawing (tSK01/ta5.60) – OFE Tuners and Signage Players

Question:  CTDG, Can you provide more information regarding the tuners and signage players?  Are these “OFCI” Owner Furnished Contractor Installed items?  Will AVC need to furnish mounting hardware in IT-MDF 150 for this units?  

AV contractor to provide mounting shelf and interconnections for OFE equipment. 

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480.965.8860 or Stacie.malekooti@asu.edu.

Thank you,

Stacie Malekooti, Sr. Buyer

Arizona State University

Purchasing & Business Services
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